

This is just in case our Preschool changes to Remote Learning.

Schedule

9am: Live Teams meeting for AM Prek

1pm: Live Teams meeting for PM Prek

(Please note you may attend either time if it works better for your schedule.)

Class Teams meeting:

The class meeting will last approximately 20 minutes.

It will include:

*Song/movement activity

*Read aloud

*Learning activity

Individual and/or small groups

This meeting may be scheduled 1 time per week depending on your child's needs.

Individual/small group activities will be specific activities for your child and a time to ask questions to teachers.

Additional Materials

Assignments, videos, and instructional materials will be available daily.

* Class Dojo (communication system like Facebook. You can message us and post pictures and assignments to your child's portfolio. We will post meeting links and activities here) Please check Class Dojo daily.

*Teams (Used for Live meetings),

*Ready Rosie (videos/activities will be assigned or you can choose what interests you)

Remote Learning expectations:

We will post activities, videos, etc. daily to Class Dojo. You are required to provide documentation of completion of at least 5 of those activities per week. Our week will run Monday to Sunday night so you have the weekend to complete activities as well. To get credit for watching a video of a lesson please post in your child's portfolio a response to the question asked in the video. This is how we will monitor your child's progress and attendance.

We will be assigning various activities for you to choose from. Please complete 5 activities and send us a message, video, or picture for each activity on Class Dojo. If your child attends inperson or a Teams Live, each counts as one activity credit. You may also send us something you did with your child such as if you count with your child, read a book, build a block tower, created a pattern, named shapes, etc. while you are playing, eating, driving, etc. Send these to us also and they will count as an assignment. We may give a specific task for your child to ensure we have updated progress. Please complete those.

Activities will be based on child's play. Activities may also focus on snack and gross motor time. Please allow approximately 45 minutes of child-led play per day as well as 20 minutes of gross motor play such as outside, park, dancing, exercise videos, etc. Activities provided will vary, but all will be aligned with Illinois Early Learning and Development Standards for Preschool.

-Suggested supplies for use at home: markers, scissors, glue, construction paper, playdough

If you need any items at home during Remote Learning please let us know to see if we can help.

Office Hours:

PreK teachers will be available from 8-3:30 daily. They may be contacted through email, phone, or class DoJo messages. If you would like to do a virtual meeting let us know and we can set up a Teams meeting.

-PLEASE if you have ANY questions at any time reach out to us. We are all learning together!